# CCKC Board Meeting minutes September 11, 2017

### CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order by President Stan Raciak at 7:00 pm at the main clubhouse.

### ROLL CALL

In attendance were Stan Raciak, Paul Coleman, Sue D'Aloia, Karen Hartmann, George Broecker, Denny Hartmann, Tom Jacobs, Bob Von Cloedt, Jerry Lis, Alex Modic, Dan Christansen, Pete Monaghan, Mark Delcase and Andy Hiller. Al Seyler was excused.

### MINUTES:

Karen Hartmann: The minutes for the August meeting were presented and approved.

### TREASURER:

Sue D'Aloia: no questions or comments. The club's income is down from last year while our expenses stayed about the same. We did withdraw money from our checking account and investment portfolio to purchase an additional approximately 40 acres of land.

### RIFLE PISTOL:

Jerry Lis: Business has been the same all summer...slow. Hopefully it's due to the construction on route 45.

### AIR GUN RANGE:

Alex Modic: Business has been pretty good. A match was held last weekend. About 30 people were in attendance, including 18 shooters. Things are going really good.

### **ARCHERY**

Dave Darbro: Business has been terrible. 28 shooters are signed up for the upcoming 5 stand league, which will be starting at the end of the month.

# SHOTGUN:

Bob Von Cloedt: Business has been below average. The construction on route 45 is hurting our business as well as other events to compete with.

### BLACK POWDER:

Dan Christiansen: Business hasn't changed too much. The 22 range is gaining popularity. The young marines shot there last Sunday. The range officers showed them some muskets and flintlocks. Still looking for ways to increase safety.

# COWBOY:

George Broecker: Our cowboy shoot last week had 46 shooters attending. We held a wild bunch match last week and an NCOW event two weeks ago. Things are looking really good.

### **OLD BUSINESS:**

The land purchase that our officers have been working on was finalized on August 25<sup>th</sup>. It was

handled by Wayne Sobczyk of Realty World in Antioch. He was gracious enough to charge the club a discounted rate. There was a motion made by Denny Hartmann to give Wayne Sobczyk a one year family membership to CCKC as a thank you for all his hard work. It was seconded by Jerry Lis. The motion carried.

We need to post new no trespassing signs around the entire perimeter of the club's property.

### **NEW BUSINESS:**

Paul Coleman. On August 27<sup>th</sup> the Boy Scouts held an event at CCKC with about 110 participants.

The scouts need NRA instructors, to teach them to shoot, safely. The protocol for events will be posted on the club's website.

George Broecker has volunteered to be in charge of coordinating the use of the campground. We need to establish a protocol for the campground. Also, we need to add "the campground" to the wilderness sign to let people know where it is and that there are campers present.

Stan Raciak: We have hired a new office manager. Her name is Jess Tollman. She will be working about 24 hours a week. That may vary a bit during the transition. Training is going well. Al Tesch may be stepping down as assistant treasurer.

There is a hunter safety class scheduled for mid October. If anyone is interested they need to sign up as soon as possible. There was a motion made by Jerry Lis to allow Paul Coleman to spend up to \$500. for this project. 2<sup>nd</sup> by Tom Jacobs. Motion carried.

Stan Raciak would like to nominate Scott Jackson, an RO at the pistol rifle range to fill the vacancy on the board. A motion was made by Tom Jacobs to accept this nomination. 2<sup>nd</sup> by Pete Monaghan. Motion carried.

There was motion to adjourn made by Dan Christiansen. 2<sup>nd</sup> by Jerry Lis. The motion carried. The meeting was adjourned at 8:00 pm.

Respectfully submitted by Karen Hartmann, Secretary